THE 50 STATES™ EX REL Sharon
Bridgewalter Private Attorney General
and/or QUIT TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabamu., Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
Idaho, Hinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina. North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Istund, South
Carolina. South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Yermont, YVirginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of Columbia,
the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Islund, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Sumoa] EX RICL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.AL Sharon Abusalem, Sharon
Davis) Private Attorney General and QUL TAM
RELATOR] FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behall of myself;, Jumes 5.
Bridgewater, oue or more of the following
cotnpunics, Spectadty Investment Group Lo.Ca
Georgia Company. Spectalty Global Investments

a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewuter &

CASE# CGC-08-478207

AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF
COMMON LAW “IMPEACHMENT
TRIAL AND/OR HEARING BY
THE 50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENEAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR OF

DONAEB-FRUMEINDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

: o\ - oC

lng.,
Company luc.,

a Californma Corporation, The

and Predecessors from

Coalition Tor Empowermenttfornerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a SOTC-3 non-profit
organization, o Michigan andsor Georgrn non-protu
corporation, B & B Bulding Muntenanee INCLa
Michtean Corporation. Health Necessities and

(’) ] )
Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his
term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE



Accessories e, o Michigan Corporation, Twao

Witnesses Internationad Minstries w SO1C-3 non-

profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Protit
Corporation . ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT O BUSINESS

AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest

CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (*FOR THE 50
STATES AND/JOR*WE THE PEOPLE™)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OF THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA (FROM=20171T0-2021 Zoo(~tecA
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO

2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

AND ADJUDICATION OF *“unanimous
yeas” (vole to convict) via the 750 States™
ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private
Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator
and RETROACTIVE adjudication of
conviction and adjudication removal AND
DISQUALIFICATION




APPEARING ON THE 2024
ELECTIONS BALLOT DAND/OR OR
REMOVED FROM PUBLIC OFFICE

I Sharon Bridgewater and/or Jumes S.Bridgewater two witnesses AND IN RE THE 50
STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR Witnesses do swear and/or affirm, as the case may be that the testimony
and/orevidence [ give in this case now depending between the United States is the truth. the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth and that in all things appertaining to the trial

of the impeachment of . now pending, 1 will do impartial justice according to the

Constitution and laws:: so help you God.” Which oath shall be entered at large on this records.



. Constitution (" The Constitution”) For The United States and Statutes Theieof;

Where not provided for by the Indiana state constitution and statutes, or if provided tor by same
butis in conflict with the superior Constitution for, and Statutes of, the United States, the latter
Constitution and Statutes, in accordance with the Article VI, Par. 2 ("The Supremacy Clause™) of
the said Constitution, are relied upon. All officers. including but not limited to, judicial and

executive officers, Members of the Indiana State General Assembly have sworn oath to uphold
and protect the said Constitution for the United States, allegiance to and action according to
which are hereby demanded and expected. Failure to uphold and act in accordance with the said
Constitution will be regarded as treason against the United States as deemed by the Constitution
and US Supreme Court directives as well as remedy al election.

IMPEACHMENT

Articles Of Impeachment (Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™)

. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §7(Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™
7y -- Power To Impeach: "All State officers shall, for crime, incapacity, or negligence, be
liable to be removed from oftice, either by impeachment by the House of
Representatives, to be tried by the Senate, or by a joint resolution ol the General
Assembly; two-thirds of the members elected to cach branch voting, in either case,
therefor. ™

2. Incliaria State Constitution. Article 6, §8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™)-- Liability For
Impeachment:

"All State, county, township, and town officers, may be impeached. or removed from ottice. in

such manner as may be prescribed by law”.



A

3 Indiana Stute Constitution, Article 7, Judiciary, §7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) -
- Judicial Circuits. The State

shall, from time to time, be divided into judicial circuits; and a Judge for each circuit shall be
clected by the voters thereof. He shall reside within the circuit and shall have been duly admitted
topractice law by the Supreme Court of Indiana; he shall hold his office for the term of six years.
il'he so long behaves well.

(History: As Amended November 3, 1970).

4. Indiuna State Constitution, Article 7, §13 -- Impeachment Of Circuit Judges(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLLUMBIA™):

"Removal of Circuit Court Judges and Prosccuting Attorneys. Any Judge of the Circuit Court or
Prosecuting Attorney. who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime, may, on
information in the name of the State, be removed from office by the Supreme Court. or in such

other manner as may be prescribed by law.”

5. Inddiuna State Code . 1C 5-8-1-1(AND THE ~“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Ofticers; judges;
prosecuting attorney; liability to impeachment

(a)Under Article 6, Sections 7 and 8 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE
“"LIKESOSTATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLLUMBIA™), all state officers other than justices of the supreme court or judges of the
court of appeals of Indiana or the Indiana

taxcourt, all other judges. prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town. and township
officers are liable to impeachment for any misdemeanor in oftice.

(b) A justice of the supreme court or a judge of the court of appeals of Indiana or of the Indiana
tax court is subject to removal from office under Article 7. Section 11 of the Constitution of the

State of Indiana.

6. Incdivrea Stare Code, 1C 5-8-1-2(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™ CODES) Method of
impeachment



All impeachments must be by resolution, adopted. originated in and conducted by managers

elected by the house of representatives, who must prepare articles of impeachment, present them
at the bar of the senate and prosccute the same, and the trial must be had before the senate sitting
as a court of impeachment.

7. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-3((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES) Articles of
impeachment

When an officer 1s impeached by the house of representatives for a misdemeanor in office, the
articles of impeachment must be delivered to the president of the senate, saving and excepting

only that in case the officer impeached be the governor, lieutenant-governor, or the acting
president of the senate, such articles shall be delivered to the secretary of the senate.

8. Indiuna State Code 1C 5-8-1-4(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Hearing

The senate mustassign a day for the hearing of the impeachment, and inform the managers
elected by the house of representatives thereol. The secretary of the senate must cause a copy of
the articles of impeachment. with a notice to appear and answer the same at the time and place

appointed, to be served on the defendant not less than ten (10) days before the day fixed for the

hearing.

9. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-5(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™ CODES) Service
upon defendant

The service must be made upon the defendant personally, or if he can not, upon diligent inquiry,
be found within the state, the senate, upon proof of the tuct, may order publication o be made, in
such manner as it may deem proper, of a notice requiring him to appear at a specitied time and
place and answer the articles ot impeachment.




10. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-8(AND THE “"LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CODES) Answering
articles of impeachment; judgment

[f the objection to the sufficiency of the articles of impeachment is not sustained by a majority of
the members of the senate who heard the argument, the defendant must be ordered forthwith to
answer the articles of impeachment. If he then pleads guilty, the senate must render judgment of

conviction against him. If he plead not guilty, or refuses to plead, the senate must, at such time as
it may appoint, proceed to try the impeachment.

UL Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-13((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES)
Suspension or removal from office

The judgment may be that the defendant be suspended or that he be removed from office

and disqualified to hold any office of honor, trust or profit, under the state.

12, Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-14((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES)
Disqualification of defendant from receiving salaries. It judgment of suspension is given, the
defendant, during the continuance thereof, is disqualified from receiving the salary, fees or
emoluments of the office.

3. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-15(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES) Temporary
suspension during pendency of proceedings: lilling vacancies

Whenever articles of impeachment against any officer subject to impeachment are presented to
the senate, such officer is temporarily suspended from office and cannot act in the officer's
official capacity until the officer is acquitted. Upon such suspension of any officer other than the
governor, the otfice must, at once. be temporarily tilled by an appointment made by the
governor, with the advice and consent of the senate. until the acquittal of the party impeached,
or, in case of removal. until the vacancy is filled us required by luw.




M Indicna Srate Code 1C 5-8-1-17((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES) Indictment
or information not barred

If the offense for which the defendant is convicted on impeachment is also the subject of an

indictment or information, the indictment or information is not barred hereby.

IS. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-19(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Judge or
prosecuting attorney; duties of attorney general

(a) Under Article 7, Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™) , whenever a circuit, superior, probate, or county court judge or prosecuting
attorney has been convicted of corruption or any other high crime, the attorney general shall
bring proceedings in the supreme court, on information, in the name of the state, for the removal
from office of the judge or prosecuting attorney.

(b) It the judgment is against the defendant, the defendant is removed [rom office. The governor,
the officer, or the entity required to fill a vacancy under IC 3-13-6-2 shall. subject to:

(D IC 33-33-2-39(AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES™);

(2)1C 33-33-2-43; (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES™);

(3)IC 33-33-45-38: (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES"),

() 1C 33-33-71-40; (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES”"); appoint or select a4 successor
to fill the vacancy in office.

L6. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE S0 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Disqualification by Violation of Federal Law

Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-1({AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE ) Draft dodging: sedition

A person may not hold an oftice within Indiana, either by election or appointment. if the person
has been convicted of:

(Dyevading the Selective Service Act (50 App. US.C. 451-473);
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(2)engaging in conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States;
(3) seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the United States; or

(4) any other crime against the laws of the United States where the sentence imposed exceeded
$ix (6) months.

U7 Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™ CODE )
Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person lacking the
qualification described in section 1 of this chapter is absolutely void and the person shall be
removed from office under IC 34-17.

ILB Articles Of Impeachment (The Constitution For The United States)

I. The Constitution, Article 1, §2, Clause S -- The House of Representatives shall
chuse their Speaker and other Officers; and shall have the sole Power of Impeachment.
2. The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 6 -- The Senate shall have the sole Power

to try all Impeachments. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation.
When the President of the United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person
shall be convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present.

The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 7 - Judgment in Cases of Impeachment
shall not extend further than to removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any

Office of honor, Trust or Profit under the United States: but the Party convicted shall
nevertheless be liable and subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to
Law.

3. The Constitution, Article 2, §4 -- The President, Vice President and all civil
Ofticers of the United States. shall be removed from Office on lmpeachment tor, and Conviction

of, Treason, Bribery. or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors.

(W BUS S
Fora full and/or partial list of ard= b crimes see website: thefinalexodus.org and/or

thefinale xodus.com. For more details and evidence(see all criminal charges and adjudication -
Merrick Garland and Co-Conspirators - CAREER CRIMINALS!! W /f/S}/
/

In summury, the pertinent causes of impeachment in the case of DO RS acts or

omissions are as follows:




L. "crime, incapacity, or negligence”. Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 7(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”CODES )

2. "as prescribed by law", see below, Indiana Siate constitution, Art 6, § 8.
3. violation of good behavior, "if he so long behaves well", Indiana constitution. Art

7.§ 7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ).

4. "who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime”, Indiana State

constitution, Art 7, § 13(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ) There 1s confidence,
supported by evidence, that a fair and unbiased trial

by the Indiana Senate will result in such a conviction for MERRICK GAR LAND S.

5. "or in such other manner as may be prescribed by law." Indiana State constitution,

Art7. §13. See IC-5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ) whereby circuit "judges,
prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township officers are Lable to
impeachment for any misdemeanor in oftice” MERRICK GARLAND

has committed many such crimes under such Articles and statutes. Also see 1C 5-8-3.

6. "violation of federal law", see IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE S0 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ),
specifically: 5-8-3-1-(2) (AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES ), "engaging in conspiracy
oran attempt to detraud the government ot the United States”, he knowingly CONSPIRED
WITH ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUDGES AND issued unlawful orders with the
knowledge that they defrauded the US government. 5-8-3-1-(3) "seditious utterances in violation
of the laws of the United States”, he knowingly acted and issued multiple orders with the
knowledge that they were and he was in violation of the Constitution for the United States (the
Supreme Law of the Land). Such violations. as repeatedly declared by the US Supreme Court,
constitute treuson and sedition against the United States.5-8-3-1(4) "other crime against the lawsy
of the United States". he deliberately and knowingly violated other laws of Indiana and the
United States as well as substituting his prejudice for the enacted will of the Indiana and US

legislators.

I Yy v 1%
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7. "Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person | 10 wit a

circuit judge| lacking the qualification described in section 1 of this chapter (i.e. IC 5-8-3-1, see
items 6 above) is absolutely void and the person shall be removed from office under IC 34-17.7
Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2. Underline added.

8. "Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors”, US Constitution, Art.

11, § 4, he has committed other crimes (misdemeanors and felonies), see attached Notice of

Felony and/or Wati )

addition

elonies co V&Et/d against Sharon and James S. Bridgewater In
; NDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESID %ﬂ THE L\Jl TED STATES OF AMERICA
m Predecessors from Jan. 1 199%
and continuing thru to hls term)ANt
THE N
UNITED STATES umsplred with MERRICK GARL AND II\ HIS OFFIL IAL( APr\CI ry
AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS CONSPIRED WITH
KAMALA HARRIS. ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICE, JOE BIDEN, DONALD
TRUMP, WILLIAM BARR "ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY HIM.
FOREIGN OFFICIALS. CORPORATE DIRECTORS, PRESIDENTS, ETC. (“THE
PUBLIC/PRIVATE CRIMINAL PARTNERSHIP”) TO DEFRAUD AND/OR EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER has repeatedly and knowingly violated the
US Constitution rendering him(as determined by the US Supreme Court - “A judge is engaged
inacts of treason. Having taken at least two, if not three, oaths ol office to support the
Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of linois, any judge who has
acted in violation of the Constitution is engaged in an act or acts of treason. [f a judge does not
fully comply with the Constitution, then his orders are void, In re Sawyer, 124 U.S. 200 (1888),
he/she is without jurisdiction, and he/she has engaged in an act or acts of treason. TREASON

Whenever a judge acts where he/she does not have jurisdiction to act, the judge is engaged in an
actor acts of treason.”) as having committed treason against the United States.




[I. PLAINTIFF INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN
INTERVENTION BY RIGHT(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT AND/OR COMPLAINT IN
INTERVENTION

Articles of Impeachment of DONAEB-FRUMP INDTVDHALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAF’A; ITY %DPLRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(= 2 2l and Predecessors from Jan. 1. 1993

and continuing thru (o his term)AND/OR SUCCE : . , SHBE: ' _‘D@
UNI i ) - \ < A& . NT QE
STAFES—
(,4/:41/3/[’\
RESOLVED, That DONALD TRUMP INBIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESI DEN{})F THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2L 32021 and PlCdéLC\SOI\ from Lm 1, 1993
and continuing thru to hls term)A ' SECCES ~CAP? Y ASPRESIDENTOFTHE @

UNI STATES AL , : SSIDENT OF THE UNITED S@
g;lﬁ‘lﬁ is impeached for hwh crimes and misdemeanors, and that the following articles of

impeachment to be exhibited:

ARTICLES OF IMPEACHMENT EXHIBITED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska. Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida. Georgia, Hawaii, ldaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa. Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada. New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina.
North Dakota, Ohio. Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dukota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia. Wisconsin,
Wyorning|the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa) EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(AK.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR|
FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalt of myself, Jumes $. Bridgewater. one or more
ofthe following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company. Specialty
Global Investments Inc.. a Nevadu Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition tor Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-
3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Muintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a S01C-3 non-profit Organization, a



Michigan Non-Profit Corporation . ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED
OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE ("FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF
AND/OR CLAIMANT

. B @ug“L’
, AGAINST D‘Qm&&MP-NDWIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS

PRE%EN I ,QEJ;H: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2(-)'{—7"[‘6“3(‘)2! and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)ANDBOR-S ; 23 g
UMFED-ST ' TN TY AS PREST NT-OF—FHE—wm:D e
STATES RAMES-AND- URS. ﬁié Hv?yt» Crimes

ARTICLE [ ~USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA via IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL
OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912

. QUS”I’V

There is compelling prima facie evidence exists which demonstrates that D,o.n..,d-d—T-Fump has
engaged in false personation of federal officer und in conspiracy to commit false personation of
federal office in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 912, and the adoption of Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership(HVLP) public/private “racketeering enterprise, affecting interstate
commerce(interference with commerce by threat in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1951)
conspired with Kumala Harris in one or more of her official capacity as DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), THE OFFICE OF THE U S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE
OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU
TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA, JOE BIDEN. WILLIAM BARR, MERRICK GARLAND, FOREIGN
OFFICIALS, ENEMIES OF THE U.S.A. ALL. and to defraud the U.S.A. in violation of 18
U.S.C.section 371 did knowingly, intentionally, comit, threated to commit. attempt 10 commit.
criminal offenses against the VLS AL andror conspired o commit Genoerde, War Crimes. \ssault
and Battery hMduapping wand other violent crimes agamst Sharon andsor Junies S Bridgew ater
Tor the purpose omerease his position as the Attorney General ol the United States ol America
e the enterprise and o turther detrand. und explots Sharon and o James S, Bridgewater to
obuin tinanciad benefiv without due process of Jaw and she did maltiple acts or omssions that
was aosubstantiad step owwrd comunttmg the crime and that strongly corroborated the
defendants mtent w commut the crime in the pursuit of high office and governmental power
purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of political power.
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In furtherance On or about July 5, 2019 RO? AR N HIS OEEMCIAL-CARACHTY-AS
PRESIDENTAND/ORINBIHBUALLY CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS HE WAS UNDER
A DUTY TO DISCLOSED TO SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER (fzr— Zool— Z“’ofd
KNOWINGLY, INTENT(ONAJ UV WILLFULLY INTENTIONALLY CONSPIRED f“’4 fatrd -
WITH ONE OR MORFEAROBERT KENNEDY(A MEMBER OF THE GLOBAL ELITE : S’ soilesl.
ADOLF HITLER WEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION GLOBAL HOLOCAUST -
SATANIC BLLOODLINE OF THE ROTHCHILDS — SEE
WW W.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG) MERRICK GARLAND, WILLIAM BARR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA and/or individually KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SENATOR and/or individually JOE BIDEN in his official capacity and/or individually,
ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICES IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITES AND/OR
INDIVIDUALLY AND ABUSED POWER, ABUSED THE “OFFICE OF THE U.S.

COURT OF PRESIDENT” COMMITTED FRAUD ON THE COURT, AND/OR WIR}L
FRAUD and kmm'm“l\ intentionally € ()\‘)i IRy W ! FH one or more - KAMALA HARRIS
MERRICK GARLANI JOE BIDEN. WIHLIAM BARR. ALL SUPREME COURT JUSTICES.
FOREICGN (,){"i-li'i;\! SOANDYOR CHHE !’( B “}’l\' VI PARTNERSHIPT partarpated in
ANDOR devised ascheme or plan 1o detraud Sharon andsor James S0 Bridgewater tor the
purpose ol vhtaming ioney or property by means ol Lalse o frandulent pretenses.

representations, or promises decetful statement and False or Fraudulent representations

And on July 35,2019 USED INTERSTATE WIRE(THE COURT ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM- THE SCHEME THE PLECTRONIC FILINGUEFUHING) SYSTEM THAT
ALLOWS CASE DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WITH THE COURYT ONLINE IN
VIOLATION OF I8 US.COSECTION) MADE A COUNTERFEIT, FORGED PUBLIC
RECORD ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS, DONALD TRUMP CASE# 19-
1L IN THE US. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT

IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE MICHIGAN CRIMIN: \[ S'l" VTULES MCLL
Section 730 248(AND/OR THE SO STATES” "LIKE STATUEST)AND/OR 1S
U.S.COSECTION 471

M g



CRIMINAL STATUES MCL - Section 750.248 - Making, altering. forging, or
counterfeiting public record; intent: felony: penalty; exception; venue; "distributed ledger
technology ' defined.

(1) A person who falsely makes. alters. forges. or counterteits a public record. or a certilicate,
return, or attestation of a clerk of a court, register of deeds, notary public, township clerk.
or any other public officer. in refation to a matter in which the certificate, returmn, or
attestation may be received as legal prool. or a charter, will, testament, bond, writing
obligatory, letter ol attorney. policy of insurance, bill of fading, bill of exchange,
promissory note, or an order. acquittance of discharge for money or other property., or a
waiver, release, claim or demand. or an acceptance ot i bill of exchange. or indorsement,
or assignment of a bill of exchange or promissory note for the paymient of money, or an
accountable receipt Tor money. goads, or other property with intent to injure or defraud
another person is guilty of a fetony punishable by imprisonment for not more than 14
yeurs.

THE ABOVE STATEMENT WAS s part ol the scheme were natertal and o ifluence,

aperson o part with money or property:

Donadd Frurmup m his official capacity as President and Merriek Garlund and other Co-
Conspreadors Ko Huares, Biden. all the VLS Supreme Court Justices acted with the mtent o
defrawd, Sharon and o James S. Bradgewater with the mntent to deceive and cheat both Sharon
andor James S, Brdgewater and conspired with Merrick Garfasd m his offictal capacity as
Cluet Judge Tor DO Crrendt ULS. Court ol Appeals used, or caused to be used, an interstate or
forergn wire communication m violation of 18 ULS.C. § 1343 - WIRE FRAUD A
RACKLETEERING PREDICATE ACT.

And FOR THE SOLE PURPOSECTO OBTAIN 125 TRILLION THE SUPREME COURT
MUST HAVE JURIDICTION “OF CONTROVERSIES AND/OR JUDGMENTS
REGARDING ONE OR MORLE TRUMP. BIDEN AND/OR HARRIS - THE PRESIDENT OF
THE US A, CASES MUST BE HEARD BY THE U.S. SUPREME COURT, & TO EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER ISSUE NULL AND VOID TO OBTAIN
SESCONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS FROM MAJOR
CORPORATIONS, VIA EXPLOITATION OF TWO WITNESSES)COMMITTED VIOLENT
CRIMES INAID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY (18 U.S.C. SECTION 1959)

CSNPIRACY PO OONIMIT GENOOUH W AR CRIMES, FHO o nerease and/or matntain

Fis position as the President of the Unted States of the America i the enterprise and o further
delraud, and explow Sharon andror Funes SoBrdgewater to obtun tinancial benelit without due
process oHaw(AND 1O HELP THE ADOPLE HUTLER TERRORIST GROUP FINANCE
PHELRCRINIENAL AC PRV DY sand HE did mutople acts o onissions thal was a substantial
step tow ard cormnune the crnme and thae stronghy correborared the detendant’s mitent o

cont the crime m the pursuit of high oftice and governmental power purpose of deceiving the
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American people in his pursuit of p()lmu! power( TO INEREASE HIS POSITION AS
DERARTMENT OF TUSTICE” HE: STCUTOR, BASED ON HIS OWN FRAULY 26
CRIMINAL STATUES Making, dllum;_,‘ forging, or counterfeiting public record IN
VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE (MCL - Section 750.248 AND/OR THE 50 STATES”
STATUE- AND/IN THE US. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT FOR THE SOLE
PURPOSE TO CONTINUE TO EXPLOIT AND DEFRAUD SHARON BRIDGEWATER e I’ '

5 3 g ’ T o2 Sk T & BNFTEY T Nl

VIA HIS FRAUD IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS ENTITLED , W

Sharon Bridgewater v. Donald Trump, et al o

G \RI \'\l) CONSPIRED WITH HARRIS AND BIDEN TO OBTAIN T'HE POSITION AS
THEENEED STATES - ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND TO APPOINT SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS FAKE CRIMINAL PROSECUTION OF ONE OR MORE HUNTER BIDEN
CRIMINAL PROSECUTION, DONALD TRUMP HAVE ACTED IN JOINT
PARTICIPATION WITH OTHER UNKNOWN CRIMINALS . CONSOLIDATED CASES
SUNDER SEALT ADD JOINDER OFF PARTIES - AND "FAKED ONE OR MORE A
CLOSED CASES ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS, DONALD TRUMPUJOE
BIDEN AND/OR K. HARRIS)” IN WHICH NO ONE HAS BEEN PROSECUTED AND/OR
SENT TO JAILJAND FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE TO EXPLOIT SHARON AND/OR JAMES
S BRIDGEWATER VICTIMS OR RACKETEERING AND TO EXTORT MONEY FROM
CORPORATIONSIAS

S Z/()C) L
e
In his conduct of as President of the United States of Americ/a‘ in violation of his vath of office
and/or constitutional oath to faithfully execute the the Office of President of the United States of
America and/or 1o uphold the U.S. Constitution in violation of his oath of oftice, and. to the best
ofhis ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation
of his constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has prevented,
obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that: conspired and committed overt
acts or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(AND TWO OR MORE OF
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES — BRIDGEWATER AND
COMPANY. SPECIAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC, HEALTH NECESSITIES AND
ACCESSORIES INCORPORATED) ONE OR MORE MINORITY-OWNED BUSINESS(ES)
_LICENSED REAL ESTATE BROKER(S)



(0~ Bushe
I/im FRUMP CONSPIRED WITH HARRIS. ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT

JUSTICES ALL ULS. SUPREME JUSTICE. GARLAND, BIDEN incited and continues to
incite, sets on foot and continues to set on foot, assists and continues to assist, or engages in
rebellion or insurrection against the authority of the United States, and continues to engage in
rebellion or insurrection against the authority of the United States and is incapable of holding z%lﬂrmj’
any office under the United States, especially the United States President again! 1T IS pmspi £
RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED THAT DQN—A—I—:B—FFH‘Z)-MP IS GUILTY OF Rebellion or
msurrection 18 LS. Code § 2383 Lis U‘SL\

(- BoS—
Wherelore, LMM Trump, by such conduct, has demonstrated that he will remann a threat
to national sceurity, democracy, and the Constitution if allowed to remain in otlice, and has acted
in a4 manner grossly incompatible with self~governance and the rule ol law. Donald John Trump
thus warrants trpeachment and trial, removal from otfice, and disqualification o hold and enjoy
any oflice of honor, trust, or profit under the United States. IS ADJUDGED RETROACTIVELY
GUILTY. IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING(AS
THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR ANY OFFICE IN
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(WHEREFORE ALL Joi s
APPOINTMENTS é%é‘})%ﬁ?ARTMENT OF JUSTICE IS NULL AND VOID, allece
INCLUDING Qg‘fi SPECIAL PROSECUTOR AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL EFFECT
IMPEACHED, REMOVED, DISQUALIF[ED%ROI)NMBLE TO HOLD OFFICE(S)
ISRETROACTILY ADJUDGED, DECREED.AEL ARE ADJUDICATED GUILTY,
IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM. AND DISQUALIFIED AND/OR INELIGBLE
FROM HOLDING AND/OR “OCCUPYING” THE OFFICE(S) AS THE U.S SUPREME
COURT JUDGES (WHEREFORE ALL JUDGMENT ORDER, RULING, WRITS OF
MANDUMUS, ETC. ARE NULL AND VOID AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL)

D ACTING INJOINT PARTICIPATION WITH A FOREIGN
@ TERRORIST (A MARXIST TERRORIST DESIGNATED A FOREIGN

TERRORIST, DR, FAUCCE AND CHINA'S XEJINPING, AND

COMMENCING A FAKE A GLOBAL PANDEMIC FORTHE SOLE

PURPOSE TO INSTILL FEAR IN THE TWO WITNESSES (SHARON

AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AND/OR ALL U.S. CITIZENS) TO

COERCE TO INJECT A HIV - BIOLOGICAL WEAPON OF MASS

DESTRUCTION (ARTIFICIAL INTELLIENCE-NANO TECH. DNA ¢

3 r S I3 ('M i
ALTERING WHICH CAUSES DEATH — LA Joud (eI
wehn W5 Sqvdis oil lousiness i ers , [3orndoing He @k’ﬁj:“'“
See website: s v thefinalexodus.ore %S“ )» Mewr Vll-/lﬂ/ o Fhe Sole 7 fﬂ‘l
o Corpnence jil SVrvielleatl Sr—
? :é Cprva—rrel
ﬁ(}p u)/-/nc’S_S{QIWM )

NG FML”L A’&}/—Sl\//\rw) YA S ‘,'D '
h 8z T Puwespm o s deshue iy
R [ / ' CovicA Vace
w Mapwo deok VERER \

¢ l =1f)
/,')\JZ S\L'ﬂ 5.VY$MCJS, %s&j'

ARTICL]



htps 2w ww reaters.cont articlenworldimmeline-n-his-ow n-words-trummp-and-the-coronavirus

WdUSKBN2ONOUS i @USL

Wherefore, Boradd-Framp, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and w,& us§ L—
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THATABONATD

TRUMP "RETROACTIVELY” FROM ?}3??? ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED., AND

REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT.

ARTICLE - Malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of power, violations of oath of office
CONSPIRING WITH JOE BIDEN, KAMALA HARRIS, AND MERRICK BRIAN
GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors trom

Jan. 1. 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and Tunknown™ co-conspirators operating under her direction mncluding

butnot bimited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garlund) Using the powers of the office of

violation of his constitutional oath faithfully to execute the ( FFICE OF PRESIDENT OF

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2 2 and red s from Jan. 1, 1993 P
and Lontmumg thlu to his term) \«Nﬁmf CESSIVE ( APAC ”‘x ~\5 PRFb[iBl OF 30
THE UNILE NT OETHE S
UNIF the best of hl\ ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution

of the United Smtu and in disregard of his constitutional duty to take care that the laws be
faithfully executed, has repeatedly engaged in harassing, retaliating "AGAINST FEDERAL
WITNESSES AND WITNESS TAMPERING IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1512(to prevent
Sharon Bridgewater from protecting her country, representing the people of the 50 States against
and Adolph Hilter international foreign terrorist Global Holocaust Group and China takeover of
America) toward Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater - conduct violating the constitutional
rights of citizens and/or rights ot Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater, has repeatedly,

know ingly intentionally harassed and continues to harass James and/or Sharon Bridgewater by




using “those” under his direction to initiate unconstitutional traftic stops, illegal searches and
seizures in violation of James S. Bridgewater rights(four or more unconstitutional traffic stops
which happened in the Plaintift/Claimant residential driveway - and harassment while James is
sitting on his own private property on his own porch 18 U.S.C.SECTION 241 AND/OR 18
U.S.C. SECTION 242). "numerous traffic tickets” and CRIMINAL court PROCEEDINGS (and
on one occasion the Police officer via one “unconstitutional traffic stopped James, addressed
James by stating, "OK MR. BRIDGEWATER I'T°S TIME!!- IMPLYING IT’S TIME FOR
ANOTHER UNCONSTITUTIONAL TRAFFIC STOP AGAIN” - KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY “KEEPING BOTH JAMES AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER
“BROKE WITH NO MONEY - AFTER PAYING CRIMINAL FINES"INTENTIONAL
OPPRESSION, INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS, INTENTIONAL
CRUEL AND USUAL PUNISHMENT —~ INTENTIONAL FALSE IMPRISIONMENT),
ACTING INJOINT PARTICIPATION WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO SUSPEND
AND PREVENT JAMES FROM TRAVELING VIA CONTINUAL ISSUANCE OF TRAFFIC
INFRACTIONS. PARKING TICKETS. ETC. and multiple. NUMEROUS TIMES Police
Officers “knocking” on Sharon Bridgewater car windows(when Bridgewater is sleeping in her
car — telling Sharon to move, “you can’t sleep here™ on public property, and conspiring with U.S.
Supreme Court Jmticcs‘ to issue Cruel and unusual punishment

Chupssswwwonproore 202-006/ 28 nxes 499200 0 supreme-court-homieless-puish-sleeping -
CHCATNP I (u(kn()wnnng Sharon Bridgewater is homeless(lost her primary residency due to his
conspiracy with Kamala Harris, Joe Biden, Donald Trump, all U.S. Supreme Court Justices et al
acts or omissions) impairing the due and proper administration of justice and the conduct of
lawful inquiries, or contravening the laws governing agencies of the executive branch and the
purposed of these agencies. CONSPIRING TO URSURP TWO OR MORE OF SHARON
AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES(ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN TRADE,
PREVENTING BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM
CONDUCTING INTERSTATE AND/OR FOREIGN COMMERCE WITH THEIR OWN
BUSINESSES)

This conduct has included one or more of the following:

. HE has tailed to take care that the laws are huthtully andxox
and/or has violated his oath of oftice as

¢ l]CL ;2 nghmb(é ("LIM

not qualified to hold Office as the Und ey Gererakh 4/_
: . LS. Predsidly
2. HE has abused the power of the Oftfice cpartment tice-(and other U.S.

Govcrmmm Offices) to circumvent and subvert the mnsmuu(mdl 1u]e of wa which vests all
law-making authority with congress alone, by abusing =T " H= FESHEE -
Executive Powers(and/or other power).

3. He has engaged i massive cover-up and “helped” THE SATANIC ORGANIZATION
ENTERPRISE AND ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY, TRUMP AND HARRIS
campaign finance fraud mvolving 2024 ELECTIONS and worked with the Independent Party,

el

/



Democratic Party and/or the Republican Party to manipulate election results in multiple states
and districts, to keep one or more Robert Kennedy, Biden and/or Harris in power 10 assist the
“satanic criminal genocide organization™ and/or knowing he conspired and committed these
criminal acts or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and to further defraud the
two witnesses AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371 he has violated
his oath of office, his acts or omissions constitute malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of
power, violations of oath of office.

L) i@us"/\

Inall of this. DONAEDFRUEMPINDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENC'BLOE igy (ITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2 2021 and Predeccssors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES has acted in @ manner contrary to his trust as and

has acted to subvert the constitutional government of the United States, to the great prejudice of
the cause of law and justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States.

Wherefore Donald Trumip, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from
office. AND IT IS ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP IS
ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FFROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

\

ARTICLE & - Aiding and Abetting AND SUPPORTING known enemies of the United
States A Marxist foreign Terrorist and China, AND stockpiling biological and chemical
weapons of mass destructj !&7 opdpct of, PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA (2 21 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 =5
and continuing thru to his term)A!l SHECESSPH-EAPACHT SSIDENT OF
ey oy 3 §ora s s M e HE 5o

THE_U cSAMERICAA AP: ‘ v :
FBOSTATES contrary to his oath of office to faithfully uphold the U.S. Constitution, his
oath of otfice and/or execute the office of the U.s of the United States and. to the best of his
ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his
constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has directly engaged in the
covert conspiring with two or more Donald Trump, Joe Biden and Kamala Harris, in aiding and
abetting of foreign terrorist Tedros Adhanom G, (LISTED AS A DESIGNATED TERRORIST
ONTHE DEPARTMENT OF STATL DESIGNATED TERRORIST LISTio inject the two

withesses(and the people of the ULS. with a HIV bioweapon of mass DestructiontGenocide)

stock piling biological and chemical weapons of mass destruction.




[. He conspired with Trump, Biden, Kennedy and/or Kamala Harris has refused to faithfully
execute the laws of the United States concerning organized immigration and naturalization as

prescribed by the 1986 Immigratjon Iisform Act;
W, Bes
Wheretore, Donald Trump. by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and

L. QUS‘L’\
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT m
'@UMP "RETROACTIVELY” FROM 2021 IS ADJUDGED GUILTY., IMPEACHED, AND
REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
US. GOVERNMENT.

ISSUING AN FRABRUCATED MUSLIM TRAVEL BAN(immigration ban) - Executive Order
13769, titled Pxptecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Uniged States, lubeled
the "Muslim ban\ by Donald Trump and critics alike, and commonly kng#n as such,”?! or
commonly referred\o as the Muslim travel ban, Trump travel ban. the/ rump Muslim travel ban,
or the Trump Muslir order resident Trump. Except for
the extent to which it wqs blocked by various courts, it was in effect from Januvary 27, 2017, until
March 6, 2017, when it wys superseded by Executive Order /3780, a second order sharing the
title "Protecting the Nation Yom Foreign Terrorist Entry sito the United States” conspiracy to
defraud, and for the sole purpdse because Sharon Briddewater was injured and harmed in
business, person and/or propert\retained from cogfmerce and a victim of rape by fraud by an
tlegal immigrate a Muslim(a Jorddian approx_ A0 miles from one of the Muslim Countries he
issued a travel ban on)trying to obtaiza greenAard. In addition In February 2019, 66,450
migrants crossed the US/Mexico bordeNbegveen official border crossings and were apprehended
by US Border Patrol agents, committingAe misdemeanor ot illegal entry and Trump has failed
to secure the U.S. Borders committinghatio security violations. by such conduct, warrants
impeachment and trial, and removay/from offize, Wherefore, Donald T rump, by such conduct.
warrants impeachment and trial, /id removal frdm oftice. AND IT 1S ORDERED. ADJUDGED
AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP "REYROACTIVELY" FROM 2021 IS
ADIUDGED GUILTY. IMPEACHED, AND REMQVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT. [N
ADDITION by such condfict, warrants impeachment an_ trial, and removal from office.
Wherefore, Donald Trughp, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from
office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP
“"RETROACTIVELY™ FROM 2021 IS ADJUDGED GUILTWIMPEACHED. AND
REMOVED FROM\QFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT. IN ADDITION
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ARTICLE S - ISSUED EXECUTIVE ORDER  13767-—Border Security and Immigration
Enforcernent Improvements UNDER THE GUISE THAT HE IS PREVENTING ILLEGAL
IMMIGR i\”l'l‘@ FROM ENTERING THE U.S. BUT IN REALTY CONSPIRED WITH XI
JINPING ET AL TO BUILD "NAZI EXTERMINATION CONCENTRATION™ TO “LOCK
PEOPLE IN THE U.S. BASED ON THE “SECOND” "PLANDEMIC” AND BILL GATES
USE OF MILITARY FORCE TO FORCE PEOPLE TO INJECT TO BIOW I’EAP(')\J OF MASS

DESTRUCTION FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE TO ENSLAVE /\ND CONTROL.,
ADDITION CONSPIRED TO IMPLEMENT PROJECT ’()"’ YR \\JY '/4/&0/“') L‘d
CHINA/GERMANY COMMUNIST PROJECT” I}YV’t Z i M 'J'H-g

V.S. # qu,w'z / AIC\‘ Lde
Which can be found at website: Reeeres” 4

hitips 7w ww prosidency. ucsh.edwdocuments/executiv e -order-1 3767 border-seeurity and-

i grtion-cnlorcement-nproyemients
and

SEE WEBSITE WWW THEFINALEAUDUS ORG

- Ll) Lysi~
WHEREFORE DQAL%M? INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
(Al’A%é&}}WDENI OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

4201770 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 <=
and Lontmumg, thru to hls term)ANE SLLCCESSIVE C —H CSIDE!
= ' ~“THE
UNWL\ Llund in a manner contrary to his trust as and has (Mpd to subvert the
constitutional government of the United States, to the great prejudice of the cause of law and
justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States. CONSPIRED WITH
CHINA, THE FOREIGN MARXIST TERRORIST, TO INITIATE A "SECOND™

.-PLANDEMICM\)J ‘/Q SZ

Wherelore Bomate-Feump, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, § rcnmwl_m
office. AND IT IS ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT QN
ADIUDGED GUILTY. IMPEACHED. AND REMOVED FR()M OFFICE AND

DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
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ART[CLE)HT? RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH COLLECTION OF UNLAWFUL DEBT
In His conduct of Y& +=5€ —OF -

)
sl Dresidot

-

~ ¥

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY ER
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA contrary to his oath to faithtully execute the office

AMERICA (2017 to 2021 and %
CAPACITY ASPRESIBENT-OF1 INITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR
CAPATITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES is unlawfully, illegally employed
and/or associated with a “Adolf Hilter Global Genocide Holocaust - feanan frinunodeiicioney
veoas WHIV)Y, Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDSYAIDS Biological and/or Chemical
Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership™ Terrorist Enterprise | -
unlawlully conducted and continues to conduct and/or participated and continues o participate in
an Enterprise Through Collection of an Unlawful Debt through a pattern ol racketeering activity T LBusr—
and activities of which affect. interstate or foreign commercg, and Wherefore, MERRICK
BRIAN-GAREAND, by such conduct, wax“l‘axn{squcmt and trial, and

~

removal from office. by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and renzg_\/él gﬂn office,
AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND p%&gﬁé@ THAT MM_QMP IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT IS fMPEACHED, REMOVED, DISQUALIFIED
AND/OR INELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE(S) AS THE UNITED STATES PRESIDENT

AND IS RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED, SO ORDERED, ADJUDGED, DECREED ALL
ARE ADJUDICATED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM. AND
DISQUALIFIED AND/OR INELIGBLE FROM HOLDING AND/OR "OCCUPYING™ THE
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

T o S0 %2



ARTICLE JK%RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

In his Londuu Q aﬁg)RESIDENl OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
2 2 ,l and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his tum) : >
UNITEDS
STATES contrary tohxs oath to faithfully execute thc um e of [hL PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ( &LU_Lﬁtﬁfﬁ ﬁPxéZecessmx from Jan. l 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/
UNIT D/OR C AP ACITY-AS-PRE SIDEI*"’“UFTFFE‘B‘NﬁEB—
STATES and contrary to his oath (o faith loy exec Lllc the office of PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 4)44%%- andi’lecleuaw%mnﬂ‘m 1. 1993
ant_;munuma—khm—w-lm_mu)AN . . =
UNITED.S i AC R :
SFATES is unlaw ull» ]“Lgd”\ employed and/m assouuled with a Ad()H Hilter Global
Genocide Holocaust — futman immunodeficiency virus)(HIV )/ Acquired immunodeficiency
syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological and/or Chemical Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign
Public/Private Partnership™ Terrorist Enterprise , unlawtully conducted and continues to conduct
and/or participated and continues to participate in an Enterprise directly or indirectly, such
enterprise by engaging in at least two of the following incidents. Witness tampering, conspiracy
to tamper with witness, retaliation against federal witnesses(Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater
- representative of the people of the 50 States), conspiracy to retaliate against federal witnesses.
violent crimes in aid of racketeering activity and multiple other predicate acts including but not

limited to conspirac Ay he bo' 11 egal aliens 1n violation of 8 U.S. Code § 1324 -Of those
incidents in whit um GLu Tand and/or Kamala Harris was engaged, at least two of them had
the same or similar intents, results, accomplices, victims Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater
and/or methods of commission - abuse of power, judicial racketeering., or were interrelated by
distinguishing characteristics and were not isolated incidents, from 2008(continually and
constantly- committing at least ten or more predicate acts per year and continuing thru to present

- atleast one of the predicate incidents alleged occurred after August [, 2008; and the last of
such 1ncidents occurred within 5-10 and/or |5 yeurs a tk\ prior incident of racketeering
conduct) Wheretore, I\WWM {fLonduu warrants impeachment and UW gUSL\
removal from office. AND IT [S ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DE(%%:L ’JH AT

Yl

Brisa-Gartand IS “retroactively” from July 5, 2019 ADJUDGED GU \APEACHFD ]p < YA Y

AND Rl:\l()\/LD FROM OFFICE( FRO\I THE ()FFICE OF THE Gﬁﬁﬁmﬂlf
D. ‘ s

ST NERAL) “\ND DISQUALIFIE
IN lHE l' S. (JO\/LRNMLNI ALL OFFICES AND/OR L
APPOINTMENTS ARE NULL AND VOID AND WITHOU F r\\\ LEGAL EF PL( T, bes, B
INCLUDING ALL APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTORS , & S




ARTICLE @ - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT NATIONAL SECURITY
VIOLATIONS

o, Bog I
“In his conduct of the | 7 . . n violation of his oath of office and/or constitutional

oath to support and defend the Constitution of the United States against all enemies, foreign and
domestic, to bedr truth faith and allegiance to the same, and to well and faithfully discharge the
duties of his Office. has conspired and willfully and systemically abused the United States
Government and knowingly, intentionally deceived the People of the U.S.A. by committing
rebellion and insurrection on the State Capitol and/or initiating project 2025 in joint participation
with Tyranny Communist China, he conspired with Joe Biden and Kamala Harris and his acts are
the same as Biden's as Biden and Harris refused to hold Federal immigration laws, in that: His
is the head of the Homeland Security, 'ederal Protective Sen e, LS. Clustonis and Border
Proteetion (which includes the United States Border Putrol). 125, Immigration and Customs
Enloreerment. In his conduct of the U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, in violation of his constitutional oath to faithtully
exccute the office of the Department of Justice of the United States and, to the best of his ability
to. preserve, protect. and defend the Constitution of the United States, and to protect U.S.
Borders and in violation of his constitutional duty and/or oath of office he has knowingly,
mtentionally fuiled to due his legal duties in protection the U.S.A. Borders. He willfully , Z{(K’Ujj‘)
prevented, obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that: Merriek-Gark

conspired with Kamala Devi Harris and both has demonstrated extraordinary incompetence in
the execution of her duties and responsibilities, a stark refusal to uphold the existing immigration
laws, and a palpable indifference o people of the United States derjpg s a result of the
ongoing southern border crisis in the United States. Merrick and just like Vice President
Harris has consistently refused to visit(and if he did visit the borders — had done nothing) the
southem border to evaluate this ongoing national crisis, aside from a single trip hundreds of
miles away from 10 the epicenter of the migrant crisis. || Women and girls in the United States
have paid a 12 disproportionate price for the ongoing border crisis, tragically extenuated by the
maction of border czar Kamala Devi Harris. In August 2023, Rachel Morin, a mother of 5, was
raped and killed by an illegal alien. In September 16 2023, an illegal alien attacked a woman and
her 9-year old daughter in Los Angeles. On May 14, 2024, an illegal 18 alien from Turkey raped
a I15-year-old New York girl after 19 threatening to beat her with a pipe. In February 2024, 20 a
22-year-old nursing student Laken Riley was killed by 21 an illegal alien. In June 2024, a 13-
year-old New York 22 girl was raped in broad daylight inside a Queens park by 23 an tllegal
alien; Jocelyn Nungaray, a 12-year-old Houston 24 girl, was killed by 2 illegal aliens and later
found dead 25 after being strangled and sexually assaulted: aliens were charged with Kidnapping
a [4-year-old Indiana 2 girl. 3 During her tenure as the designated border czar, the 4 U.S.
Customs and Border Protection Agency * encountered”” nearly 302,000 illegal aliens at the
southwest border in December 2023, the highest monthly total ever recorded and representing 4
consecutive months of over 8 240,000 illegal alien ““encounters™”. 9 According to the U.S.
Customs and Border data. in 10 the first 5 months of fiscal year 2023, 106.000 pounds 11 of
drugs were seized at the southwest border., mncluding 12 11,000 pounds of fentanyl. The first 5




months of fiscal 13 year 2023 saw a I'79.3-percent increase in fentanyl seizures over the same
time frame in fiscal year 2022. 15 According to Drug Enforcement Agency statistics, 16 over
50,600,000 fentany! pills were seized in 2022, including over 10,800 pounds of fentanyl powder:
these fentanyl I8 seizures are enough to kill over 379.000.000 people. Recent data from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention indicate that 107,735 individuals in the United 21
States died of a drug overdose in the 12-month period ending July 2022. 23 According to the
U.S. Customs and Border, migrant 24 deaths at the southwest border of the United States totaled
856 in fiscal year 2022, the deadliest year on record. A May 2017 report from Doctors Without
Borders 2 indicated that out of the number of women surveyed, nearly one-third had been
sexually assaulted as they approached the southern,be rder. [N %)‘9 TION BRIDGEWATER
WAS INJURED AND DAMAGED BY DONALDTRUM 2, WILLIAM BARR, MERRICK
GALAND AND/OR KAMALA HARRIS ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF "HARBORING
ILLEGAL ALIENS’- AND NEGLIENCE. BRIDGEWATER IS A VICTIM OF AN ILLEGAL
ALIEN. RAPE BY FRAUD, ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN TRADE AND LOST
EVERYTHING BY AN ILLEGAL ALIEN AND/OR HARRIS ADOPTION OF WILLIAM J.
CLINTON, BARRY SOERTOES(AN ILLEGAL ALIENO ACTS OR OMISSIONS In all of
this, MERRICK GARLAND CONSPIRACY WITH Kamala Devi Harris willfully and
systematically refused to uphold the immigration laws, failed to control the border to the
detriment of national security, compromised public safety, and violated the rule of law, to the
manifest injury of the people of the United States.

INADDITION VIOLATED THE ESPIONAGE ACT via 37-count indictment alleges Trump
hoarded national secrets, orchestrated obstruction of mvestigation

po-Bosh

Wheretore DONAED-FRUNMP | by such conduct. has demonstrated that HE will remain a threat 605"‘-’
to national security and the Constitution if allowed to remain in Office, and has acted in

manner grossly incompatible with self-governance and the rule of law. DONATDTROMP thus
wzmamtﬂn%étﬁ%%d trial, removal from Office, and disqualificatipp o, h lcygl‘gg@joy any

office of honor, trust, or profit under the United States. Wherefore. DQD%%TCMP, by such

conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and e v&;aﬁgqg) office. AND IT IS ORDERED,

ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DGP&&%R.LLMP [S ADJUDGED GUILTY,

IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING

ANY OFFICE IN THE U.WRNMENT
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ARTICLE # g CONSPIRING WITH KAMALA HARRIS AND/OR BARRY
SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA - AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE) - ON OR

ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING TH%U ESENT
Hs‘?' /,wﬁéiﬁw . ool p L X LopTify A JWI Y, INTENTIONALLY

e

CONSPIRED TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE POSITION IN A FOREIGN
TERRORIST GROUP CRIMINAL ENTERPRIZE BY CONSPIRING TO HARBOR,
HIRE, MILLION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324 AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY PERSONALLY IN HER DECACTO AS
ONE OR MORE “PUBLIC OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA
BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE ET AL CONSPIRED TO ENGAGE
IN RACKETEERING ACTIVITY” BY ALLOWING MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES TO ENTER THE COUNTY IN VIOLATION OF (AND OTHER
AIDING, AND ABETTING ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES — STATES IN VIOLATION OF
NATIONAL SECUITY AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY DAMAGING BOTH
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER(IN BUSINESS, PERSON OR
PROPERTY)IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENGED %\JD
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT. Wﬂ

ZOO | r

ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRUTO PRESENT

Lo 1 1o Aly g Sy ¢ o Lgeil /”4“" 1 ED'WITH KAMALA HARRIS IN
HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA DISTRICT ATTORNEY
ADOPTED THE ACTS OF HAYES VALLY LMITED PARTNERSHIP(INTERFERENCE
WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT AGAINST BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER)CAME TO THE MEETING OF THE MINDS WITH BARRY
SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE(SEE THIS SITE ), AND
TWO OR MORE ERIC HOLDER, JOE BIDEN, DONALD TRUMP, CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C.
CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS MERRICK GARLAND ET AL SUPREME COURT
JUSTICE TO CONSPIRED AND/OR AID, ABETT OR TO PERSONALLY COMMIT
RACKETEERING ACTS OF ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY,
VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY AND HIRING ILLEGAL IMMIGATES IN VIOLATION
OF8 U.S. Code § 1324

https://www bitchute.com/video/ihXVQyRro34u

TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY, USURP THE POSITION AS SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION
371 COMMIT GLOBAL HEALTH CARE FRAUD, FUND AND SUPPORT FORIEGN
TERRORIST, TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE HER POSITION(FROM SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY- PROSECUTOR - TO PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A.)ENGAGE IN A
PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY COMMIT three or more murder, kidnapping,
assault with a dangerous weapon, and threats of violence, against both Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater(witness tampering, retailation against federal witnesses) to further an ilegal
criminal enterprise "VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING" OF 18 U.S.C.

2608% *
9 B
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SECTION 1959 CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS SHE WAS UNDER A DUTY TO
DISCLOSE TO THE AMERICA PEOPLE, DEFRAUD THE BOTH SHARON AND/OR
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, U.S. CITIZENS AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATON OF 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 371 AGAINST SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, AN
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION
FOR PROFIT) KNOWNINGLY, PERSONAL AGREED TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKTEERING ACTIVITY OF RICO STATUE AND ON OR ABOUT JAN. 21, 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT KAMALA HARRIS KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY
FAILED TO DUE HE LEGAL DUTY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A. VIOLATE
NATIONAL SECURITY, HARBORED MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION FOR PROFIT)
IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION(IN 1996 HARBORING AND HIRING ALIENS WAS INCLUDED AS A
PREDICATE ACT VIA THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION ACT,@ ;L" A

BECAUSE “PUBLIC OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA
BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL IM%GW% AL COMMITTED THESE
CRIMINAL ACTS, ON OR ABOUT/\%UGUST 8. 2008, SE#/HE PERSONALLY INTENDED

mH //u771‘i0

TO ENGAGE IN "A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING, ACTIVITY" TO INCREASE I@O
ﬂfe’sdv]'

POSTITION IN THE CRIMINAL ENTERPRISE REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS

/bSAN FRANCISCO, DISTRICT ATTORNEY AND CONTINUES TO COMMIT THESE

REDICATE RACKETEERING CRIMINAIL ACTS, HE/S&® IS RETROACTIVELY
ADJUDICATED GUILTY FROM{AUGUST 1, 2008 FOR CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR
AND/OR HIRE ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES, AND/OR CONSPIRING AND/OR AIDING,
ABETTING AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE(BARRY SOERTOES-AKA BARAK H.
OBAMA)AND MILLIONS OF OTHER ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION 1324 IS RETROACTIVELY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVE, ( F#er~ 292
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING OFFICE BY THE "50 STATES" EX REL SHARON
FORFEITS HEX'RIGHT TO HOLD ANY OFFICE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT } (IS
RETROACTIVELY DISQUALIFIED AND IS NOT ELIGIB LE TO HOLD OFFICE AS THE
UNITED STATES PRESIDENT /i riSRat e Rt e = 8

STAZES)
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AND ON OR ABOUTAUGUST 8, 2008, BECAUSE SHBPHE CONSPIRED AIDED AND
ABETTED BARRY SOERTOES(AKA OBAMA AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE) TO COMMIT
HEALTH CARE FRAUD, ENGAGE IN A “GLOBAL FAKE PLANDEMIC” AND/OR
ASSOCIATED WITH A FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTERPRIZE COMMITTED THESE
CRIMINAL ACTS HE SHE LOST HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS PUBLIC
OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT IS RETROACTIVELY IMPEACHED AND REMOVE BY THE "S0
STATES" EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUITAM RELATOR(FROM AUGUST 1, 2008)RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED
GUILTY FOR CONSPRING TO HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES.
CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY ( AND FORFEITS HIS/HER RIGHT
TOHOLD OFFICE AS ONE OR MORE U.S. CONGRESSMAN, REPRESENTATIVE. US.
SUPREME COURT JUDGE, GOVERNOR, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA E&. a1C THC. Fresided oy Fia US

AND HIS/HER-ACTS OR OMISSIONS HAS DAMAGED SHARON AND/OR JAMES §.
BRIDGEWATER(AND THEIR COMPANIES) IT IS OR{Q@JREP “BJ%} ATE AND
DECREED THAT/ sz sv:hedjodin M4 UNARIOUMOUSLY
GUILTY, ADJ[?DICATF GUILTY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVED FROM THE OFFICE OF
THE pfree Tesicle (AND ALL SUCCESSIVE |
OFEJCES)IS DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING THE &7 o = =
] Sho b-5 P | PRESIDENT" AND/OR

ANY OFFICE!  pf| &P i) mj;wpﬁ; )’ ;f\;m,w,n—> Ay Al
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George W. Bush calls for bipartisan immigration action

By Rachel Janfaza, CNN
> 3 minute read - Published 1:14 PM EDT, Fri April 16, 2021

Alex Wong/Getty Images

Washington (CNN) — Former Republican President George W. Bush is calling for bipartisan
action on several immigration measures, calling for a restoration of “the people’s confidence in

https://www.cnn.com/2021/04/16/politics/george-w-bush-immigration/index.html 115



v iviest, VUL FivI George W. Bush calls for bipartisan immigration action in Washington Post op-ed | CNN Politics

an immigration system that serves both our values and our interests.”

In a Washington Post Op-ed published on Friday, Bush strikes a gentler tone on immigration
than the one often uttered at the highest levels of today’s Republican Party, which has largely
recast itself in the mold of President Donald Trump, whose demonization of immigrants was a
central part of his political strategy.

The op-ed also comes at a time when the US is seeing a surge of migrants coming to its
southern border and the Biden administration has struggled to handle the record influx.

“The help and respect historically accorded to new arrivals is one reason so many people still
aspire and wait to become Americans. So how is it that in a country more generous to new
arrivals than any other, immigration policy is the source of SO much rancor and ill will?” Bush
wrote. “The short answer is that the issue has been exploited in ways that do little credit to
either party. And no proposal on immigration will have credibility without confidence that our
laws are carried out consistently and in good faith.”

RELATED ARTICLE
d Democrats send letter to Biden requesting immigration bill in second part of

infrastructure package

Bush advocated for embracing the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program and
providing a pathway to citizenship for immigrants brought to the US as children. He also
proposed “a secure and efficient border,” adding that “we should apply all the necessary
resources — manpower, physical barriers, advanced technology, streamlined and efficient ports
of entry, and a robust legal immigration system — to assure jt.”

While Bush recommended “effective border management,” the former President wrote, “We
cannot rely on enforcement alone to prevent the untenable and so often heartbreaking scenes
that come with large-scale migration.”

Furthermore, Bush outlined the need for a “modernized asylum System,” and suggested that
Congress work to reshape the current asylum system “to guard against unmerited entry and
reserve that vital status for its intended recipients.”

While Bush stopped short of calling for citizenship for the millions of undocumented people
currently living in the US, he said he Supports increased legal immigration and suggested
requirements for earned citizenship including “proof of work history, payment of a fine and
back taxes, English proficiency and knowledge of U.S. history and civics, and a clean

pla LI SR R S R T 1
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President Bush Pushes for Increased Enforcement
and a Temporary Worker Program

DECEMBER 1,2005 POLICY BEAT \ By Juiliz Gelatt

Policy Beat In Brief...
President Bush Renews Commitment to Immigration Reform

President Bush once again addressed the need for comprehensive immigration reform in two speeches in Arizona
and Texas, outlining his proposals for increased border and interior enforcement and for a temporary worker
program. By emphasizing both enforcement and the need for workers, many observers believe Bush is trying to
please both Republicans who want tougher border controls and Republicans who see immigrant labor as necessary

for business.

Bush's speeches, on November 28 and 29, reiterated his commitment to addressing the growing concerns about
unauthorized migration and the costs it may bring to the country's schools and hospitals, as well as concerns about

smugglers and border violence and national security.

Bush emphasized measures his administration has already taken to secure the border and enforce immigration
law, including increased funding for border security and interior investigations, new technology at the border,
increased physical barriers to entry, the implementation of expedited removal in parts of Texas and New Mexico,
and a program of interior repatriations to transport unauthorized Mexican immigrants to their home

communities, rather than sending them back across the border.

He reemphasized the need to end the "catch and release’ practice whereby non-Mexican unauthorized immigrants
are released prior to court proceedings due to alack of detention space and then frequently abscond into the
United States. Bush proposed to increase detention bed space and work with foreign governments in order to
eliminate this practice. He described plans for border-wide implementation of expedited removal for non-
Mexican immigrants, which allows officials to deport unauthorized entrants in about a third of the time normally

required.

Bush also called on Congress to revise U.S. immigration law. He said current law requires the government to
release unauthorized entrants if their home countries do not take them back within a given period of time, a

practice that sometimes requires the government to set free known murderers or other criminals. He asked
o

https://www.migrationpolicy.org/article/president-bush-pushes-increased-enforcement-and-temporary-worker-program
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Congress to enact legislation to address the "cycle of endless litigation” in immigration courts. He said some
federal courts have seen a five-fold increase in immigration appeals, partly due to new appeals rights granted to

unauthorized entrants.

After outlining proposals for enhanced enforcement, the president reviewed his proposal for a temporary worker
program, which he said would relieve pressure on the border. Stating his opposition to amnesty, Bush explained
that his proposal would allow workers to come for a set period of time and then require them to return to their

home countries.

Hesaid he understands the diversity of opinions on his proposal, but that the country cannot effectively enforce
its immigration laws until they create a temporary worker program. Bush was accompanied in Arizona by the

state's Senators Jon Kyl (R) and John McCain (R), who have introduced competing immigration reform proposals.

® Toread Bush's November 28 speech on immigration reform, click here.

® To viewan outline of the president's proposal, click here.

Senate Set to Consider Immigration Reform in Early 2006

Amidsta growing flurry of immigration reform proposals, Senator Chuck Hagel (R-NF) and Senate Judiciary
Committee Chairman Arlen Specter (R-PA) recently introduced two new proposals for comprehensive

immigration reform.

However, Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-TN) has pledged that the Senate will wait until early 2006 to discuss
immigration reform, stating that the chamber would begin with enforcement measures, and only then turn toa

guest worker program.
The House is currently poised to consider border security reforms as early as the beginning of December.

Hagel's series of bills calls for strengthened immigration enforcement, an employment verification system, a path
for unauthorized immigrants to adjust to lawful residence, and a temporary worker program open to immigrants

in the United States and abroad.

Specter drafted a "Chairman's Mark," which combines sections from several immigration bills in the Senate,
including Hagel's, as well as earlier bills introduced by Senators John McCain (R-AZ) and Ted Kennedy (D-MA) and
by Senators John Cornyn (R-TX) and Jon Kyl (R-AZ). Specter's draft also includes a temporary worker program, but

would require that unauthorized immigrants leave the country before applying to participate.

Specter stated in a letter accompanying the draft that he does not support every measure in the mark, but that he
intends for the draft to move debate forward. Specter's mark is expected to be the starting point for Senate debate

early next year.

Immigration Enforcement: Both Hagel and Specter’s proposals would strengthen immigration enforcement by
increasing the number of Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers, updating technology at the border,
expanding expedited removal to all border patrol sectors along the southern border, increasing detention bed
space, and increasing penalties for immigrant smuggling, document fraud, misuse of Social Security numbers,
gang violence, and drug trafficking at the border. These enforcement measures closely mirror those proposed by

Senators Cornyn and Kyl

Local and State Authorities: Specter's bill would also authorize state and local law enforcement authorities to
identify, detain, or transfer unauthorized immigrants to federal authorities if the immigrants were under
investigation. Hagel's measure calls for reimbursement of state and local governments for costs associated with
processing unauthorized immigrants through the criminal justice system, but stops short of granting local law

enforcement authority to make arrests for immigration law violations.

https://www.migrationpolicy.org/article/president-bush-pushes-increased-enforcement-and-temporary-worker-program 2/6
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Worksite Verification: Like the Corynyn-Kyl and Kennedy-McCain proposals, Hagel and Specter's bills would

mandate employers to verify, through an electronic system, that potential employees are eligible to work in the
United States, and it would double penalties for employers caught with unauthorized employees. Both new
proposals would also limit documents a person could use to prove their work eligibility to Social Security cards and

government-issued ID cards that are machine-readable and tamper-resistant.

Unauthorized Immigrants/ Temporary Work: Hagel and Specter's proposals diverge in their treatment of
unauthorized immigrants present in the United States. Hagel's temporary worker program is similar to the
Kennedy-McCain proposal in allowing unauthorized immigrants to join without returning to their countries of
origin. Up to 250,000 workers could participate annually, and they could work in the country for up to two two-
year periods. They could apply for permanent status after three years of participation, earlier with employer
sponsorship. Another 100,000 could apply for short-term temporary work visas good for up to nine months,

under a revision of the existing H-2B visa program.

Hagel would also allow unauthorized immigrants who have been present in the country since 2000 and worked
for three years during that time to apply to adjust to legal status if they work for an additional six years and pay a
fine of $2,000. Those who could not meet the requirements of this program would be required to return to their
country of residence, though they could remain in the United States and work for an additional three years. Such
immigrants would be allowed to apply to reenter through legal channels after returning to their previous country

of residence.

Specter's markup more closely resembles the Cornyn-Kyl proposal on this issue, requiring unauthorized
immigrants to return home before applying to become temporary workers. Unauthorized immigrants would be
required to apply for deferred mandatory departure, which would oblige them to leave the country within five
years. After departing, they could return through a new temporary worker program, or through existing
temporary and permanent channels. Specter's temporary worker program would allow workers to enter for up to
two three-year periods and to adjust to permanent status with employer sponsorship. Drawing on the Kennedy-
McCain proposal, Specter's mark sets an initial cap of 400,000 for these visas, and proposes a system of quarterly

market-based adjustments to the limit.

On November 17, the House Homeland Security Committee approved a bill sponsored by Committee Chairman
Peter King (R-NY) that would increase border patrol staffing by 2,000 a year (as called for under the existing
Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act of 2004), expand detention bed space, incorporate new
technology at the border, and address communication problems between U.S. Immigration and Customs

Enforcement (ICE) and U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP).

Judiciary Committee Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-WT) has said he will introduce immigration legislation
soon, and House Majority Whip Roy Blunt (R-MO) has indicated the full chamber would vote on both bills the

first week in December.

DHS Inspector General Calls for Merger of ICEand CBP

A report by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Inspector General has concluded that Customs and
Border Protection (CBP)and Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) should be merged to form a

consolidated border security agency with a single chain of command.

The report found that CBP and ICE are not successfully coordinating intelligence-gathering efforts on

unauthorized or potentially dangerous immigrants, or on apprehensions, detentions, or removals.

While the Border and Transportation Security Directorate (BTS) has responsibility for overseeing the two
agencies and coordinating efforts, the Inspector General's report states that BTS has insufficient funding and

staffing to effectively synchronize CBPand ICE's operations.

https://www.migrationpolicy.org/article/president-bush-pushes-increased-enforcement-and-temporary-worker-program 3/6



9/18/24, 6:13 PM Article: President Bush Pushes for Increased Enfor.. | migrationpolicy.org

Investigations leading to the report found that many DHS employees are frustrated about unclear missions and

dependency on remote bureaucracies for services and cooperation. They also do not trust DHS leadership.

Before the creation of DHS in 2003, most immigration enforcement and border control responsibilities were
united under the Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS), with customs responsibility falling under U.S.

Customs Service within the Department of the Treasury.

Now, CBP and ICE have divided immigration enforcement duties, and both agencies rely heavily on each other.
For instance, ICE depends on referrals from CBP inspectors, and CBP relies on ICE detention and removal

resources to deport aliens apprehended at the border.

The House Homeland Security Subcommittee on Management, Integration, and Oversight held a hearing on the
recommended merger on November 15. None of the subcommittee members in attendance voiced opposition to

the proposed merger.

DHS Secretary Michael Chertoff announced substantial reorganization of the department in July, at the end of his
Second Stage Review, but did not call for an ICE-CBP merger at that time (see the August 2005 Policy Beat for
details.)

® Toread the Inspector General's report, click here.

Budget Reconciliation Bills Affect Immigration Caps, Food Stamps for Immigrants

Both the House and Senate have included provisions affecting U.S. immigration in their versions of the Budget

Reconciliation Bill, which is aimed at balancing tax receipts and government spending.

The Senate version of the bill includes measures, introduced by the Judiciary Committee, that would "recapture”
90,000 unused employment-based green cards and impose an additional $500 visa application fee. It would also
recapture 30,000 H-1B visas for temporary high-skilled workers and charge an additional $500 fee on these

recaptured visas.

The Senate bill calls for removing family members from the cap on employment-based immigration visas, which
could increase legal immigration by an estimated 150,000 to 240,000 people a year. The full Senate approved the

budget reconciliation bill in a §2-47 vote on November 3.

The House version of the bill would not increase legal immigration levels or adjust the H-1B temporary worker
program, but it contains provisions affecting immigrants already resident in the United States. The House bill,
approved ina 217-215 vote on November 18, would require legal immigrants to live in the United States for seven

years, rather than the current five years, before becoming eligible to receive food stamps.

The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) estimates that 70,000 legal immigrants would be cut from the food stamp
program. The House bill would affect other government assistance programs such as Medicaid, child care

assistance, and enforcement for child support payment enforcement.

The two bills will now move into a House-Senate Conference Committee where differences between them will be

worked out.
® Toread the Senate Deficit Reduction Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 2005 (S. 1932), click here.

® To read the House Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (H.R. 4241), click here.

U.S. Labor Market Able to Absorb New Workers - CBO Report
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The U.S. Congressional Budget Office (CBO) has found that the effects of immigrant workers on native's wages

remain unclear, but generally the U.S. labor market is very flexible in absorbing new workers.

The CBO analyzed Census data to describe some of the characteristics of foreign-born workers, who made up
about 14 percent of the U.S. labor force in 2004. The CBO found that foreign-born workers have relatively less
education than the native born, particularly those from Mexico and Central America, though there are also large

numbers of highly educated immigrants.

Immigrants from Mexico and Central America earn substantially less, on average, than native workers, with men
from those regions earning only half as much as native men, and women earning about three-fifths the amount

earned by native women.

The report noted that geographically based studies have found that the evidence is inconclusive on the effects new
immigrant workers have on labor markets, except that immigrants from earlier waves do seem to experience

reduced wages as a result of competition from newer immigrants.

Other studies with a national focus have found that immigrant workers slightly depress the wages of native
workers, especially native workers who have not completed high school, but the CBO report argues these effects

are likely short term, lasting only until the labor market has time to adjust to new entrants.

Overall, the report concludes that effects are difficult to estimate, but that earnings of native workers whose
education and skills most closely match those of new immigrants may be adversely affected by immigrant
workers. However, longer-term effects are even more difficult to quantify since even low-skilled workers may be

motivated by falling wages to increase their skill levels.

CBO Director Douglas Holtz-Eakin testified before the House Committee on Education and the Workforce on
November 16 to explain his office's findings. The Committee is preparing to report to Congress on the possible

labor effects of pending immigration legislation.

® Toread the CBO report, "The Role of Immigrants in the U.S. Labor Market," click here.

Policy Beat in Brief:

2006 Refugee Numbers. President Bush authorized the admission of 70,000 refugees to the United States in fiscal
year (FY) 2006, maintaining the same ceiling set for FY 2005. Bush authorized the admission of 20,000 refugees
from Africa, 15,000 from East Asia, 15,000 from FEurope and Central Asia, 5,000 from Latin America and the
Caribbean, and 5,000 from the Near East or South Asia; the remaining 10,000 are unallocated. The actual number

of refugees admitted in 2005 was 53,813 because of budget constraints.

DREAM Act. The Development, Relief, and Education for Alien Minors (DREAM) Act of 2005, which would
provide unauthorized immigrant youth a path to legal status, was reintroduced in the Senate on November 19 by a
bipartisan group of senators. The DREAM Act would allow immigrant youth who have been raised in the United
States to apply for six years of conditional legal status, which would be made permanent if they attend college or
serve in the military. The bill has been introduced in previous sessions of Congress, but has not come to a vote. The
main sponsors of the DREAM Act of 2005 are Richard Durbin (D-IL), Chuck Hagel (R-NE), and Richard Lugar (R-
IN).

Child Deportations. A report by the Mexican United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) and Mexico's National
System for Integral Family Development (DIF) found that unauthorized immigrant children from Mexico are
often mixed with adult detainees and exposed to human and contraband trafficking, exploitation, and labor
abuses before they are deported from the United States. The number of unaccompanied deported minors
increased from §,457 in 2003 to 10,000 in 2004, according to Mexico's National Migration Institute (INM) and
the Inter-institutional Program for Attention to Border Minors. UNICEF praised U.S. and Mexican efforts to
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ensure the safety of deported minors, but stated that more emphasis is needed on family reunification. The
Unaccompanied Alien Child Protection Act, sponsored by U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) and

Representative Zoe Lofgren (D-CA), would provide assistance for all unaccompanied child immigrants, including

those held in detention for deportation proceedings.

U.S.-Vietnam Immigration Program The United States and Vietnam signed an agreement on November 15 to
allow Vietnamese citizens to immigrate to the United States if they were eligible for a humanitarian program that
ended on September 30, 1994, but were unable or failed to apply. The Orderly Departure Program (ODP) was
created for Vietnamese persons who spent at least three years in Vietnam's reeducation camps or who worked for
the U.S. government before the end of the Vietnam War. Nearly 500,000 Vietnamese refugees and immigrants

have resettled in the United States under the program.

® Toview the Presidential Memorandum to the Secretary of State on FY 2006 Refugee Admissions Numbers,
click here.

e Toread the text of the DREAM Act (S. 2075), click here.

® Toread the UNICEF/DIF report (in Spanish) on unauthorized immigrant children, click here.

® Toread the text of the Unaccompanied Alien Child Protection Act (H.R. 1172 or 8. 119), click here.

® Toread the State Department announcement on the United States-Vietnam agreement on the humanitarian

resettlement program, click here.
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